Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: April 2, 2020 4:48 PM

To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC); Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: FW: Celine, Plan to Mobilize Industry to fight COVID-19 Racer Machinery International
Inc.

Can you followup?

From: O'Neill, Sean Matthew (IC)

Sent: April 2, 2020 10:30 AM

To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>

Cc: Caira, Celine (IC) <celine.caira@canada.ca>

Subject: FW: Celine, Plan to Mobilize Industry to fight COVID-19 Racer Machinery International Inc.

Hi Caitlin
I hope all is well.

Would it be possible to have someone from PSPC reach out to the stakeholder below regarding their Buy/Sell
inventory?

Thanks! Let me know if you have any questions

Sean

From: alex@racerinternational.com <alex@racerinternational.com>

Sent: April 1, 2020 10:38 PM

To: Caira, Celine (IC) <celine.caira@canada.ca>; O'Neill, Sean Matthew (IC) <seanmatthew.oneill@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Celine, Plan to Mobilize Industry to fight COVID-19 Racer Machinery International Inc.

Hi Celine,
Thank you for your reply.

I have not had any discussions with anyone from the department. | would really appreciate to have someone discuss
this further with me so we can move this project forward.

As for the PSPC, we have not engaged with anyone yet, would you have a contact | could reach out too?

Stay safe,

Best regards

Alex,

Mobile: 519-212-9011

From: Caira, Celine (IC) <celine.caira@canada.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 8:58 PM
To: Alex Vojinovich - Racer Machinery International Inc <alex@racerinternational.com>; O'Neill, Sean Matthew (IC)
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We deeply appreciate your offer to assist Canadians during these trying times.

Warmest regards,

Bonjour,
Merci d'avoir communiqué avec le Cabinet du ministre de I'Innovation, des Sciences et de I'Industrie.

Notre gouvernement est déterminé a travailler en étroite collaboration avec les partenaires de l'industrie et tous les
ordres de gouvernement pour relever les nouveaux défis posés par COVID-19.

Soyez assuré qu'un fonctionnaire approprié d'ISI Canada vous contactera dans les plus brefs délais.
Nous apprécions profondément votre offre d'aider les Canadiens en ces temps difficiles.

Merci,

Sean O’Neill

PSA

Office of the Minister | Cabinet du ministre

Innovation, Science and Industry | I'lnnovation, des Sciences et de I'Industrie
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada
Seanmatthew.oneill@canada.ca

Tel: (343) 291-1883

Cell: {(343) 550-9109
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